

Gwyneth Johnson

Motivated stage crew member capable of adapting to multiple crew roles and working under challenging deadlines. I have been doing hair and makeup and wardrobe for the theater and music industry for almost 15 years and have learned skills to keep me relevant in the industry. My background is in wardrobe, hair and makeup, props and set builds.

169 S 900 E #16
Salt Lake City, UT 84102
(706) 247-2858
Gwynethdjohnson@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

I.A.T.S.E. Local 99, Salt Lake City, UT — *Wardrobe, Hair and Makeup,*

June 2021 - Present

Set crew, Wardrobe, Stitcher, Dresser, Hair and Makeup

I.A.T.S.E. Local 859, Atlanta, GA — *Wardrobe, Hair and Makeup*

January 2017 - Present

Wardrobe, Stitcher, Dresser, Hair and Makeup

I.A.T.S.E. Local 824, Athens, GA — *Wardrobe, Hair and Makeup*

January 2009- August 2018

Props, Set Crew, Wardrobe, Stitcher, Dresser, Hair and Makeup.

EDUCATION

Athens Technical College, Athens, Ga — *Cosmetology*

October 2008 - May 2009

SKILLS

Machine and hand Stitching,
quick changes, Makeup, Wigs
and Hair

LICENSE

Georgia State Board
Cosmetologist 2009- 2020

Utah State Board
Cosmetologist 2020-present

PROJECTS

The Flying Dutchman, 2022 - Utah Opera

Hair and Makeup

Dracula, 2022 - Ballet West

Hair and makeup

The Little Mermaid, 2021 - Ballet West

Hair and makeup

Cinderella , 2019 - The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

Sound of Music, 2018- The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

Jersey Boys, Broadway Tour, 2018 - The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

Motown the Musical, Broadway Tour, 2018 - The Classic Center, Ather

Hair and makeup

Cabret, Broadway Tour, 2018- The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

The Nutcracker , 2017 - The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

Kinky Boots, Broadway Tour, 2017- The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

RENT, Broadway Tour, 2017 - The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

Pippin, Broadway Tour, 2017 - The Classic Center, Athens Ga.

Hair and makeup

The Nutcracker,2022 - Ballet West

Wardrobe

Romeo and Juliette, 2022 - Ballet west

Wardrobe

Cirque Dreams, Holidaz , 2019 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.

Wardrobe

Elf on the Shelf, Christmas Musical, 2019 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga

Wardrobe and Stitcher

The Lion King, Broadway Tour 2017 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Disney's Aladdin, Broadway Tour 2019- The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Hello, Dolly! Broadway Tour 2020 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

The Bands Visit, Broadway Tour 2020 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Wicked, Broadway Tour 2019- The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Roald Dahl's Charlie and the Chocolate Factory, Broadway Tour 2019-
Wardrobe and Stitcher

School of Rock, Broadway Tour 2019 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

CATS, Broadway Tour 2019 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Come from Away, Broadway Tour 2019- The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Dear Evan Hansen, Broadway Tour 2019 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Le Miserables, Broadway Tour 2019 - The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher

Aladdin, Broadway Tour 2018- The Fox Theater Atlanta Ga.
Wardrobe and Stitcher